© $TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INTHE COU  OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Marion: ' /ﬁ}f )(I
STATE Vs, INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018%-33-00 12K, é:; 3
_— Kendell Allen Gamble A/WH#:  2017A3310100506 Al

Age: 30 S.C.Code § :_16-23-0490 [y 72— TH g

CDR Code #: _0549 CLepdl vy, <Y

Race: ck _ Sex: M

LSl

t

City,S

)
)
)
)
; Date of Offense: _7/21/2017 /.. N/
)
)
)
)
)

DL#: . —_ - _ SENTENCE SHEET U

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes(] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or (XPLEADS

TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during commission of a violent crime 5 yrs ' '
in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

NON-VIOLENT (O VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [1§17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: As Indicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, [JDefendant Waives Presentment to G (defendant's initials)

Fﬁgg is:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Senten [ﬁ commendation by the State.
Ppll W Parkin 74%30 1 HAIE
Solicitor SC Bar# v Attorhey for Defendant SCB

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is compmited to the ¥}\State Department of Cprrections, [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/mo [} under the Youthf, ender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; providedafiatTipon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

———————

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for.

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. ’ '

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: % don, .
[]( The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-¥3-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

2,70 s
>
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Centra Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ‘

CIRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [} Ordered PTUP AN E Ty
Total: 8§ plus20% fee: $ —  days/hours Public Service Employment © 4% § )
Payment Terms: Obtain GED Al 6 T
(0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.SC 13 2019

— ’ May serve W/E begining _ _
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O pp@a !s
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 8 /ZV.0C> pmts.of beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "5 7 . .
§ $6-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 S $ _____ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ; 53 oo
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 "3 ‘
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea _$ O §p§roviso requires%pSOO be paid to Clerk ’
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ .5-.05 during probation and shall

any other fees.

TOTAL Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Ghel « Judge Code: “nsenH
CourtReporter: =790 /"§> Sentence Date: g\' ] ! 14

SCCAZ17 (0412018) * ~ “J



' S'fATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE CcoL OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Marion ; |
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018-GS-33-00121
Kendell Allen Gamble )  A/WH: _2017A3310100472 :
- AKA: T _IR172017 e
) Date of Offense:
" o 30 )  SC.Code § :_16-11-0330(B) ?i/; {(’ /Q‘-“'
| )  CDRCode#: _ 0026 b, - K Z
( ‘ [T ) C;'Ii./l;." /
o State, L - - ) SENTENCE SHEET (/057 % y
: : Gl ¢
*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] a Yo A ,1;7‘;, ‘D/
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS C’Q’;’?Ar S
TO: Robbery / Attempted armed, or allegedly armed, robbery 0-A0 yrs s |
in violationof § 16-11-0330(B) : of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0026 |
[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XJMOST SERIOUS  [J Mandatory GPS [1§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: As Indicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, (] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Senten Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST '
‘Sa:w M Pardor “MH33e Z(%!%% =1 qg%
Solicitor SC Bar# endan \ Attorney for Defendant ~ SCB
V] State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the
for a determinate term of 2 days/monthg ; [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
tiiat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provited
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for,

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prgbation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Jotay ‘
[Z/The Defendant is to be given c[e7d(i; for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
> ons

(0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CJRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered PTUP ,
Total: §_ plus20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servi
Payment Terms: N

Obtain GED [

vy
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining AUG 19 o,

(3 Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling C NELL N
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O OUIT of Ap '
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly ,DEa/s -
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s$100 § JO OO pmts.of$§ ____ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . : ’
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 3 $ _____ paid to Public Defender Fund !
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) £25 73 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 [
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $§ H~.0¢
.§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 8 [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § 8Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) $ , g £ . during probation amrd-ghall d bef
_ . any other fees. /
TOTAL [/ r ¥ /o ? 78" Presiding Judge _
Clerk of Court/ Deputy @itk / L) Judge Code: $ AnGg ’
Cout Reporr e Sentence Date: _g{# ! | ,Y
SCCA/217 (04/2018) N v



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) INTHE COU OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Marion ) Ao P
STATE _ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018-GS-33-00121 g2
Kendell Allen Gamble )y  A/WH: _2017A3310100483 Yy 5 é*
AKA: i y  Dateof Offense: _7/21/2017 A “6,’9\‘ C
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 30 )  SC.Code § :_16-03-0029 TG s
g -_— (Y ATRON —7
DOB: N )  CDRCode#: _ 3410 o, Ty,
Addre ) T, O
N LN IR PN
CwStaele: IR _ ) SENTENCESHEET <y G 5o
. . ;.,tL. {,\ H
*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] 7
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Assault/ Attempted Murder h~36 yrs .
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[ NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT ([JSERIOUS MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS (]817-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [JDefendant Waives Presentment to Gra ry. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Senten {7\ Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

adlon / ’ R .
Pyata S'%}:.ito? %%%%5; ﬁ/{(‘,déﬁ(/p ( Alorney for Defendant _%%

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Co ctions, [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 50 days/mong [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided-thatUpon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $  plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prgbation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: | Jore
The Defendant is to be given (‘credi for time served pursuant to S.C. Code * §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
2N

(0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP
Total: $_ plus20% fee: b days/hours Public ServiggEmployment
Payment Terms: - :

Obtain GED J

[J Set by SCDPPPS ‘ _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. EIVED
- ' - - May serve W/E begining
 Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling % 613 ?078

*Fine; $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing CGU
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mclxztgf Appeal
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $§ /2L.PC pmts. of$ beginning s
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § ° . : : ;
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 5 S ___ paid to Public Defender Fund
~ § 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § S, OO
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § = 8Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%10 County  (if paid in installments) $ 5. ‘S5 during probation agd shall b ed before
. any other fees.
TOTAL / Presiding Judge 7
Judge Code: X NI

Clerk of Cour/ De%k,
Court Reporter: /\§ d

SCCAZ17 (04120185

Sentence Date: gl | l IE




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INTHE COU  OF GENERAL SESSIO )

COUNTY OF Marion ; y/
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-08@%121 é ?
Kendell Allen Gamble )  A/WH_2017A3310100490 2. Y _ [ :

AKA: —) . Dateof Offense: _7/21/2017

Race: ' : Age: 30 )y  SC.Code § :_16-03-0029 /

DOB: )  CDRCode#: _ 3410

Address: ) K

City.State, ) SENTENCE SHEET (5"

DL# : ) v

*CDL Yes[]] No[[] CMV Yes D No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or [XIPLEADS |

TO: Assault/ Attempted Murder 0-20 yrs : .

in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410

[} ‘NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XJMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS (1§17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

Ihe plg_ is:  [X)Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (0 Negotiated Sentence, , [] \ Recommendation by the State.
Panton g , \\é FbH37

Solicitor SCB

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

Delendant Attofney for Mefendant SC Bar#
il State Department of Correctigns, _[[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of é@ days/mon [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; prov it upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § __> plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for.

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serwces standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
ﬁb ONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 74; Jau,
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
3 Joes

(0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(ORESTITUTION; [ Deferred ] Def. Waives Hearing  [_] Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: ) days/hours Public Se@
Payment Terms: Obtain GED IVEQ

{3 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining Allg 2 ] 39
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling \,, a4
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing OU
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mon\ﬂppea/s
§ 1121122 llll(ﬁ)(lz) (Cll)tsll\(-SSur:harse) $100 g '/Zj; =12 pmts. of $ . beginning
g 5 6-5-299(5 ()I(Dl)J; Asses::ent;ge) ::(2)0 g 5 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: ‘
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 750605
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ .

§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea _§ O §pFi’)roviso requiresPS%OO be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) $ during probation agg shall

‘ any other fees.
TOTAL Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Depu m o udge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: % l 1 ! J Y

SCCA217 (0472018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) INTHE COL  OF GENERAL SE, oﬁs
COUNTY OF Marion g - 2{
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 201& 3 001
Kendell Allen Gamble )  A/WHE _2017A3310100493 £, sy
AKA: y  Date of Offense: 7/21/2017/‘, i
Race: Black Age: 30 y SC.Code §: 16-03-0028,"7/:,5 s =
St e — P PR T
DOB S )  CDRCode#: _ 3410 C”f;f ,w’. AT
Address: ) e 7
C iy Sutei: ) SENTENCE SHEET
)
*CDL Yes[[] No[J CMYV Yes [] No[[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS i
TO: Assault/ Attempted Murder D-% yrs ‘
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410 '
[T] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS EIMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [1§17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Ju (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence/ra_kecommendanon by the State.

M Pl 74830 H Al h. Fo43Z
AJSW SohcltorP SCB Defendant ttomgy fo\[Jefendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ]

for a determinate term of 2 days/mo M (1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

State Department of Correc ‘ons, [0 County Detention Center,

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Y _
IB/The Defendant is to b(e; given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
9 onS '

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred (7] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  PTUP ) 3
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Ser¥i
Payment Terms: Obtain GED

3 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counsellng lE@Uf’[ of A,O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing /9 ea/s
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § /7Y) 0D pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ : :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) _ $500 $ R
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § S0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 "§
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0 Soroviss re quires%%oo be paid 10 Clork
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ J, 75" during probation
any other fees.
TOTAL Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy, Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: ___ (u( ] ', LY

SCCA/217 (0412018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INTHE COU  OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-Gs-3@;21 ’2?
A/WH: _2017A3310100471 . 4(@. 0

)
)
)
)
; Date of Offense:  7/21/2017
)
)
)
)
)

COUNTY OF Marion
STATE VS.
Kendell Allen Gamble

S.C.Code § :_16-03-0910 G
AR .
CDR Code #: _ 0095 S & . v 2,

Clty.State ip:
DL#:

*CDL Yes[J No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping, 0-30 vre

in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[(J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT []JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS - [J Mandatory GPS []§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [)Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

Ihe pleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentenc Recommendation by the State,

ﬁwﬂ‘z for. 4 3%&2 A - %éﬁ leﬂ‘&%
S’:I/nlznto?u SCB efendant Attorney Yor Defendant SCB

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of § days/mon @ [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; providedtifat upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; lus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prgbation, which are incorporated by reference.
ﬁ)bconcumm or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: -
The Defendant is to be glve;n 'c)rcz:ht for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
)
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [T] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  pTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ o4 "‘:" 'A"!-’ E
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O D

(3 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining 8
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling o @OUIT of
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing Appeals
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $10 7§ /7DDC0 pmts. of $ beginning o
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S — :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) : $12 3 ) paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AD,PO
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ J Appoi ;
. ppointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca _$ 8Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in instaliments) s 5.7 during probation ang oI
TOTAL . r O0U any other fees.
. ] p Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy /] /2 Hm [J Judge Code:
Court Reporter: ) fa] /D A Sentence Date:

SCCA217 (04/2018)



.

.. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Marion
STATE VS.
Kendell Allen Gamble

INTHE COlU  OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2018- GS—3 é: E >
A/WH:  _ 2017A3310100464 0

)
)
)
)
; Date of Offense: _7/21/2017
)
)
)
)
)

30 S.C.Code § : 16-11-0311 6,‘4!’»‘ )
‘- L4 >- ( } ’ "v
CDR Code #: . 0079 ‘4“ ST E T oy

A ‘3(,"
SENTENCE SHEET “lystk

DL#: :
*CDL Yes(J No[] CMV Yes[j No[[] Hazmat Yes[J No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (0 CONVICTED OF or (XIPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree 15 - hfe .

in violationof § 16-11-0311 ___ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
{T] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT {T]SERIOUS XJMOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS [7817-25-45

_ (CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
Thechargeis: [X] As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

Thepleais:  [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: ‘
1 Parks zgg yd g@% ;qux%
Solicitor SCBa Defendant e Defendant SC Ba

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Correctlons, E] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 2 days/mon@ (J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provi at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to ‘South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condltlons of
prgbation, which are incorporated by reference.
§CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ey~

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

3G Jous

(0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(ORESTITUTION: [T] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered PTUP
Total § __ plus20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: e

Obtain GED 0

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling O Alg 13 2018

*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing %
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutiv
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THE STATE OF SOUTH VCAROLINA
In The Court of Appeals
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Court of General Sessions

William H. Seals, Circuit Court Judge

Case No. 2018-GS-33-00121
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The State, Respondent,

. Kendell Allen Gamble, Appellant.

Statement in Consideration of Rule 203(d)(1)(B)(iv) Requirements

The undersigned represented the Appellant in Marion County General Sessions Court. On
August 1, 2018, before the Honorable William H. Seals, the Appellant entered a plea of guilty.
During the plea colloquy the undersigned raised no issues of law or fact that could form the basis
for appeal. The Appellant was informed of his right to appeal by the undersigned and, following
the plea, the Appellant informed the undersigned of his intent to appeal and requested assistance
from the undersigned to perfect his appeal.

1

August i, 2018 3
onaﬂ%n M. Hilie
S.C. Bar No. 76482
Post Office Box 1666
~SC 29528

(864) 361-8299
Attorney for Appellant




